
 

AGENDA 
June 5, 2007 

2:00 P.M. 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 

125 S. Webster Street, Room 200 
Madison, Wisconsin 

 
 
 
1. Call to Order 
 
2. Approve Minutes – May 15, 2007 
 
3. Approve Loans 
 
4. Land Bank Purchase – Phalen Property 
 
5. Executive Secretary’s Report 
 
6. Adjourn 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 5, 2007 

 
AGENDA ITEM 2 

APPROVE MINUTES 
 
 

Attached for approval are the minutes from the May 15, 2007, board meeting. 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 
 

Board Meeting Minutes 
May 15, 2007 

 
 

ITEM 1.  CALL TO ORDER 
 
Board Chair La Follette called the meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands to 
order at 2:00 p.m.  Commissioner Dawn Marie Sass was not present when the meeting was 
called to order. 
 

Present were:   
Doug La Follette, Board Chair Secretary of State 
J. B. Van Hollen, Commissioner Attorney General 
Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Tom German, Deputy Secretary Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Coletta DeMuth, Loan Analyst Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
Bob Hunter, Asst. Attorney General Dept. of Justice 

 
ITEM 2.  APPROVE MINUTES – May 1, 2007 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the minutes; Board Chair La Follette 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed 2-0. 
 
ITEM 3.  APPROVE LOANS 
 
Board Chair La Follette asked if the loans had received legal review; Asst. Attorney General 
Hunter replied that they had. 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Coleman School $728,000.00 
 County of Marinette and Oconto  Rate: 6.00 
 Application #: 02007100 Filed: April 27, 2007 
 Purpose: Finance unfunded pension liability 
 
2. Neenah Town $200,000.00 
 County of Winnebago  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02007102 Filed: May 3, 2007 
 Purpose: Finance remodeling of fire station/municipal building 
 
3. Scott Town $123,000.00 
 County of Brown  Rate: 5.00 
 Application #: 02007101 Filed: April 27, 2007 
 Purpose: Purchase fire truck                          
  TOTAL $1,051,000.00



  Minutes 
  May 15, 2007 
Board of Commissioners of Public Lands  Page 2 
 

 

 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to approve the loans; Board Chair La Follette 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed, 2-0.  
 
ITEM 4.  EXECUTIVE SECRETARY’S REPORT 
 
Executive Secretary Nelson reported that the Sawyer County land sale closing will be conducted 
on Thursday, May 17.  The board had approved the sale of BCPL Trust Lands within the Sawyer 
County Forest at a previous meeting.  This sale represents phase one of the transaction and totals 
$1.7 million.  The agency will issue a press release.  Board Chair La Follette added that the 
transaction will be conducted in two phases due to Sawyer County’s budget process.  He also 
asked if the Land Bank funds had been used.  Executive Secretary Nelson explained that the 
proceeds from the sale will be deposited into a Normal School Fund segregated account and used 
at a later date to purchase replacement lands. 
 
ITEM 5.  ADJOURN 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Van Hollen moved to adjourn the meeting; Board Chair La Follette 
seconded the motion.  The motion passed; 2-0. 
 

  
  
 Tia Nelson, Executive Secretary 
 
These minutes have been prepared from a tape recording of the meeting.  The summaries have not been transcribed 
verbatim.  Anyone wishing to listen to the tape may do so at the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands, 125 S. 
Webster Street, Suite 200, Madison, Wisconsin. 
 

 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 5, 2007 

 
AGENDA ITEM 3 

APPROVE LOANS 
 
Municipality Municipal Type Loan Amount 
 
1. Conover Town $500,000.00 
 County of Vilas  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02007103 Filed: May 16, 2007 
 Purpose: Finance highway projects 
 
2. Green Lake City $110,000.00 
 County of Green Lake  Rate: 5.50 
 Application #: 02007106 Filed: May 25, 2007 
 Purpose: Finance renovation of vacant building 
 
3. Kewaskum School $676,000.00 
 County of Fond Du Lac, Sheboygan Rate: 5.25 
     and Washington Filed: May 17, 2007 
 Application #: 02007104  
 Purpose: Finance remodeling of high school 
 
4. Onalaska City $115,000.00 
 County of La Crosse  Rate: 5.25 
 Application #: 02007105 Filed: May 14, 2007 
 Purpose: Purchase equipment                         
  TOTAL $1,401,000.00 
 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 5, 2007 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

LAND BANK PURCHASE – PHALEN PROPERTY 
 

 
The following property is currently available for purchase from Patrick Phalen, a private land 
owner in Langlade County.  Purchase of this land is important from a strategic long-term 
ownership perspective and conforms to the conditions contained in the Consolidation Plan.  The 
Board has authority to purchase this land under Land Bank Authority granted to BCPL in 2006. 
 
The 34.86-acre property is located in the Town of Ainsworth, Langlade County, more accurately 
described as the NWNW, Section 12, Township 34 North, Range 12 East (see Patrick Phalen 
Purchase map). 
 
This property is bordered on three sides by an approximately 670-acre block of BCPL land.  
When ranked using the Purchase Criteria for evaluating BCPL land purchases, this property met 
10 of 12 criteria.  It provides important road access to about half of the BCPL acreage including 
a timber sale recently sold last fall.  While the site is about 40% upland, the wetland portion is 
high quality white cedar and located within a natural area quality (NA-2) site.  
 
The purchase price is $34,860 and will be paid for with money received from the sale of property 
to Sawyer County. 
 
Attachments: BCPL Summary Analysis 
 BCPL Purchase Criteria 
 Option to Purchase 
 BCPL Appraisal 
 BCPL Subject Map 
 



State of Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands 
 

BOARD MEETING 
JUNE 5, 2007 

 
AGENDA ITEM 4 

LAND BANK PURCHASE – PHALEN PROPERTY 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On May 15, 2007, Patrick Phalen of 3497 Twin Point Road, Conover,  Wisconsin   
54519 (Grantor) in consideration of $1.00 paid to the Grantor granted the State of 
Wisconsin Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL) an option to purchase his 
property located in the North West Quarter of the North West Quarter (NW1/4NW1/4) of 
Section Two (S2), Township Thirty-four North (T34N) Range Twelve (12E) East, Town of 
Ainsworth, Langlade County, Wisconsin (Phalen Property) for a price of Thirty-four 
Thousand Eight Hundred Sixty and no/100 Dollars ($34,860). 

B. BCPL now chooses to exercise its option. 
C. The Phalen Property has been evaluated by BCPL staff against purchase criteria  previously 

adopted by the Board and has been determined by BCPL staff to be appropriate for 
purchase according to such criteria.  A copy of the summary purchase analysis is attached 
to this resolution as Exhibit A. 

D. The Phalen Property consists of 34.86 acres that are contiguous to more than 600 plus acres 
currently owned by the Board of Commissioners of Public Lands (BCPL).  Acquisition of 
the Phalen Property will provide better access to BCPL’s current land holdings. 

E. BCPL staff has valued the Phalen Property at an amount equal to or greater than $34,860. 
F. Proceeds from the sale of property to Sawyer County will provide enough funds to 

purchase the Phalen Property under the Land Bank Authority granted to BCPL by the 
legislature in 2006. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Lands approves the purchase of the Phalen Property at the price of Thirty Four Thousand, Eight 
Hundred Sixty Dollars ($34,860.00) in accordance with Chapter 24 of the Wisconsin Statutes on 
such terms and conditions as the Executive Secretary determines to be reasonable and necessary.  
The transaction is contingent upon BCPL having sufficient funds available in land bank accounts 
to close the purchase.  The Executive Secretary is authorized and directed to execute any 
documents reasonably necessary to complete such transaction. 

 



 



 



 



 
 

 



LangladeCounty

ForestCounty

3 2 14

9 10 11

34

12

35
3633

/

0 0.6 1.2 1.8 2.40.3 Miles

Legend
Local Roads
Section Lines
BCPL Lands
County Boundary

Proposed BCPL Land Bank Purchase 
Patrick Phalen Property - T34N-R12E Section 2, NWNW

Patrick Phalen Property
GLO Acreage -35 Acres

Scale: 1:24,000

§̈¦55

Rolling Stone Lake
N. Rolling Stone Rd. 

Locator Map

_̂

Phalen Property 


